
CONTRIBUTING AGENCIES 
 
Agriculture, United States Department of 
National Agricultural Statistics Service 
P.O. Box 609 
Olympia, Washington 98507 
360-709-2400 
Internet Homepage: 
http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/ 
Washington/index_asp 

Auditor’s Office, Washington State 
Insurance Building 
Capitol Campus 
P.O. Box 40021 
Olympia, WA  98504-0021 
360-902-0370 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.sao.wa.gov/ 

Blind, Washington State School for the 
2214 E. 13th Street, MS: S-27 
Vancouver, WA  98661 
360-696-6321 
360-696-6321 ext. 171 TTY 
Internet Homepage: http://www.wssb.wa.gov/ 

Caseload Forecast Council, Washington State 
P.O. Box 40962 
Olympia, WA  98504-0962 
360-902-0089 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.cfc.wa.gov/ 

Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 
611 Grand Boulevard 
Vancouver, WA  98661 
360-696-6525 V/TTY 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.wsd.wa.gov/ 

Commerce, United States Department of 
U.S. Census Bureau 
Seattle Regional Office 
601 Union Street, Suite 3800 
Seattle, WA  98101 
425-908-3060 
800-233-3308 
TDD:  206-381-6318 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.census.gov/ 

Commerce, Washington State Department of 
P.O. Box 42525 
Olympia WA  98504-2525 
360-725-4000 
Internet Homepage: http://www.commerce.wa.gov/ 

Commerce, Washington State Department of 
    Energy Policy Division 
1011 Plum Street SE 
P.O. Box 42525 
Olympia, WA  98504-2525 
360-725-4000 
Internet Homepage: http://www.commerce.wa.gov/ 

Commerce, Washington State Department of 
    International Trade & Business Development 
2001 Sixth Avenue, Suite 2600 
Seattle, WA  98121 
206-256-6100 
Internet Homepage: commerce.wa.gov 
Internet Homepage: 
http://www.choosewashington.com 

Community & Technical Colleges, State Board for 
1300 Quince Street SE 
P.O. Box 42495 
Olympia, WA  98504-2495 
360-704-4400 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.sbctc.ctc.edu/ 

Corrections, Department of 
P.O. Box 41100 
Olympia, WA  98504-1100 
360-725-8213 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.doc.wa.gov/ 

Courts, Administrative Office of the  
1206 Quince Street SE 
P.O. Box 41170 
Olympia, WA  98504-1170 
360-753-3365 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.courts.wa.gov/ 

Ecology, Department of 
300 Desmond Drive SE 
P.O. Box 47600 
Lacey, WA  98504-7600 
360-407-6000 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.ecy.wa.gov/ 

Economic and Revenue Forecast Council 
1025 Union Ave SE, Suite 544 
P.O. Box 40912 
Olympia, WA  98504-0912 
360-534-1560 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.erfc.wa.gov/ 

Employment Security Department 
P.O. Box 49046 
Olympia, WA  98504-9046 
360-407-4500 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.esd.wa.gov/ 

Financial Institutions, Department of 
P.O. Box 41200 
Olympia, WA  98504-1200 
360-902-8700 
877-746-4334 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.dfi.wa.gov/ 
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Financial Management, Office of 
P.O. Box 43113 
Olympia, WA  98504-3113 
360-902-0555 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.ofm.wa.gov/ 

Fish and Wildlife, Department of 
600 Capitol Way North 
Olympia, WA  98501-1091 
360-902-2200 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.wdfw.wa.gov/ 

Health, Department of  
P.O. Box 47890 
Olympia, WA  98504-7890 
360-236-4501 
800-833-6388 TDD 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.doh.wa.gov/ 

Higher Education Coordinating Board 
P.O. Box 43430 
Olympia, WA  98504-3430 
360-753-7800 
Internet Homepage: http://www.hecb.wa.gov/ 

Human Rights Commission 
711 South Capitol Way, Suite 402 
P.O. Box 42490 
Olympia, WA  98504-2490 
360-753-6770 
800-233-3247 
800-300-7525 TTY 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.hum.wa.gov/ 

Indian Affairs, Governor's Office of 
210 11th Ave SW, Suite 415 
P.O. Box 40909 
Olympia, WA  98504-0909 
360-902-8825 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.goia.wa.gov/ 

Interior, United States Department of  
National Park Service 
909 First Avenue 
Seattle, WA  98104 
206-220-4000 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.nps.gov/index.htm 

Labor & Industries, Department of 
P.O. Box 44400 
Olympia, WA  98504-4400 
360-902-5800 
800-547-8367 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.Lni.wa.gov/ 

Licensing, Department of 
Research and Planning Office 
P.O. Box 48001 
Olympia, WA  98504-8001 
360-902-4082 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.dol.wa.gov/ 

Lottery, Washington State 
814 Fourth Ave East 
P.O. Box 43000 
Olympia, WA 98504-3000 
360-664-4720 Customer Service 
360-753-1412 Retailer Line 
360-664-4720 Customer Service 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.walottery.com/ 

Municipal Research & Services Center 
    of Washington 
2601 Fourth Avenue, Suite 800 
Seattle, WA  98121 
206-625-1300 
Internet Homepage: http:/www.mrsc.org/ 

Natural Resources, Department of 
1111 Washington Street SE 
P.O. Box 47000 
Olympia, WA  98504-7000 
360-902-1000 
Internet Homepage: http://www.dnr.wa.gov/ 

Parks and Recreation Commission, WA State 
P.O. Box 42650 
Olympia, WA  98504-2650 
360-902-8844 
Internet Home Page:  http://www.parks.wa.gov/ 

Port of Seattle 
P.O. Box 68727 
Seattle, WA  98168 
206-433-5388 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.portseattle.org/ 

Public Instruction, Superintendent of 
P.O. Box 47200 
Olympia, WA  98504-7200 
360-725-6000 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.k12.wa.us/ 

Revenue, Department of 
P.O. Box 47450 
Olympia, WA  98504-7450 
360-705-6705 
800-647-7706 
360-705-6718 
Internet Homepage:  http://dor.wa.gov/ 
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Social & Health Services, Department of 
P.O. Box 45204 
Olympia, WA  98504-5204 
360-902-0219 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.dshs.wa.gov/rda/ 

State Patrol, Washington 
P.O. Box 42600 
Olympia 98504-2600 
360-596-4000 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.wsp.wa.gov/ 

Transportation, Department of 
310 Maple Park Avenue SE 
P.O. Box 47300 
Olympia, WA 98504-7300 
360-705-7000 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ 

Treasurer, Washington State 
P.O. Box 40200 
Olympia, WA  98504-0200 
360-902-9000 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.tre.wa.gov/ 

Veterans Affairs, Department of 
1102 Quince Street SE 
P.O. Box 41150 
Olympia, WA  98504-1150 
360-725-2200 
800-562-0132 
360-725-2199 TTD 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.dva.wa.gov/ 

Washington Association of Sheriffs & Police Chiefs 
3060 Willamette Drive NE, Suite 200 
Lacey, WA  98516 
360-486-2380 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.waspc.org/ 

Workforce Training & Education Coordinating Board 
128 10th Avenue SW 
P.O. Box 43105 
Olympia, WA  98504-3105 
360-753-5662 
Internet Homepage:  http://www.wtb.wa.gov/ 
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